Blake W. McNulty

1058 Crest View Drive Mesquite, NV 89027

PHONE: (702) 461-0377 EMAIL: blakemcnulty1@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Programmer/Analyst and Applications Database Administrator Specializing in Complex and Customized Multi-Platform Solutions, with over 25 years experience in the high tech industry

Extensive experience in Corporate Finance, Corporate Tax, Inventory Management

General Ledger, Financial Reporting (Balance Sheets, P&L); Commercial Invoicing and Inventory Management; Accounts Payable, Fixed Assets; Corporate Legal and Tax Audit Support; Customs Document Storage, Retrieval, and Reconciliation; Data Warehouse Support; Telephone/Communications Network Access Billing,

Expertise with relational databases: DB2 (16 years), Oracle (13 years), MySQL (10 years), and Sybase (5 years).

Database Administration, Programming, and Reporting experience supporting a Corporate Data Warehouse environment. Responsible for the ETL, Backup and Recovery, and Online Reporting for several databases.

TECHNICAL

Platforms • Unix, Linux, AIX, IBM Mainframe, Windows PC

Databases • Oracle, Sybase, MySQL, DB2, IMS, FOCUS

Languages • SQL, HTML, PHP, Perl, Python, Javascript, FTP, XML, PL/SQL, COBOL, JCL, REXX

Software • Apache Web Server, PuTTY, Vi Editor, SAS, MSExcel, MS-Word, Powerpoint, Powerbuilder, OS/MVS, TSO ISPF, CLIST, CICS, QMF, VSAM, IMS DB/DC, DL/I, FILEAID, SYNCSORT, Easytrieve Plus, INTERTEST, XPEDITER

EDUCATION

- Master of Science, Systems Management University of Southern California
- Bachelor of Science, Computer Information Systems DeVry Institute of Technology

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

JMS Medical Supply LLC, Santa Clara, CA • Consultant - December 2010 - Present

Provided Database and Web Hosting for JMS Medical Supply. Created Part Catalog, Customer Master File system, Online Ordering system, and an Automated Customer Email and Text Reminder system.

Texas Instruments, Santa Clara, CA • Consultant - September 2011 - December 2012

Supported the Corporate Tax Archiving Process for the Texas Instruments/National Semiconductor merger.

National Semiconductor Corporation, Santa Clara, CA • Consultant - March 1997 - September 2011 DBA/Programmer Analyst assigned to the Corporate Finance and Tax Groups.

American Stores Company, Salt Lake City, UT • Senior Programmer - October 1996 - March 1997.

Assigned to the Corporate Information Systems group for Inventory Management and DSD Auditing.

National Semiconductor Corporation, Santa Clara, CA • Principal Programmer/Analyst - January 1994 - July 1996.

Supported the Corporate Finance Information Systems group as a DBA and Programmer/Analyst working in the General Ledger, Cost Accounting, and Financial Reporting Systems.

FMC Ground Systems Division San Jose, CA • Consultant - August 1993 - January 1994.

Assigned to Accounts Payable group to support the merger with BMY Corporation creating United Defense.

National Semiconductor Corporation Santa Clara, CA · Consultant - October 1992 - June 1993.

Project Leader/DBA in the International Marketing and Communications Financial/Forecasting group.

ROLM Systems, Santa Clara, CA • Consultant - September 1991 - October 1992

Assigned to the ROLM Systems Internal Billing project as a DB2/CICS/IMS programmer analyst.

E&J GALLO Winery, Modesto, CA • Consultant - January 1991 - September 1991

Assigned to the Product Retail Pricing System Re-engineering project as a DB2/CICS programmer analyst.

ROLM Systems, Santa Clara, CA • Consultant - February 1990 - December 1990

Order Entry/Plant Order Control team DB2 specialist to convert an HP3000 IMAGE database to DB2/CICS.

AT&T Technologies Sunnyvale, CA • Information Systems Staff Member - June 1986 - February 1990

Programmer/Analyst assigned to the Customer Information Systems Planning and Development team responsible for creating an on-line auditing and accounting system utilizing DB2 and IMS DC.